
R.A. Merritt 
Senior Consultant 

mHc Associates 
“professional emergency services consultants” 
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Abatement is done as of this afternoon. To 
include one change order.

FYI

Wesley W. Long – Fire Chief
Klickitat County Fire District 3
P.O. Box 151
200 Husum St.
Husum WA 98623
509-493-2996
www.kcfd3.com/FB

http://www.kcfd3.com/FB












Key Features for K-3 

 State of Readiness
 Pre-Bid on-site walk-through
 Supervisor
 “Liquidated Damages”
 “Certificate of Substantial Completion”
 Noise Standard



Section 00800

General Conditions of the Contract for Construction, AIA Document A201-2017







Bob,

I have approvals from the Health, Planning & Road Departments. Plan review has been completed. I have 
received the waiver of the permit fees (minus the state code fees) from the Board of County Commissioners.

The remaining items as noted before are the contractor information (Self, if you are opting for Lynn's work 
around) and payment of the state code fees for both permits ($25.00 for each).

From: Cindy McHargue
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:34 PM
To: Bob Merritt
Subject: Station 31 & 32 Permit Applications

mailto:cindym@klickitatcounty.org


Bob,

I have approvals from the Health, Planning & Road Departments. Plan review has been completed. I have 
received the waiver of the permit fees (minus the state code fees) from the Board of County Commissioners.

The remaining items as noted before are the contractor information (Self, if you are opting for Lynn's work 
around) and payment of the state code fees for both permits ($25.00 for each).

From: Cindy McHargue
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:34 PM
To: Bob Merritt
Subject: Station 31 & 32 Permit Applications

mailto:cindym@klickitatcounty.org


From: Lynn Ward <lynnw@klickitatcounty.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 8:44 AM
To: Bob Merritt <bob.merritt@yvn.com>

Subject: Re: Pending Permit

The Plan Review has been completed by myself. They are stamped and signed engineered plans. No changes 
have been noted. The comments I have made are mainly reflecting the need for fire extinguishers, verifying 
portions via inspections, etc.

As for the request to waive the contractor portion. The best we can do is have the applicant list "Self" as the 
contractor in order to issue the permits. We cannot issue a permit with this portion left blank. The computer 
system will not allow the permit to be issued. Once the contractor has been selected, we would need 
something in writing from the applicant with the contractor information to be entered into the permit 
information. This isn't typical for a commercial project, but is the only possible option to the dilemma at hand. 
There would be a condition on the permit that we would be unable to perform and approve any inspections 
until we had a contractor listed. Upon notification and verification of the contractor information, the condition 
could be removed.

mailto:lynnw@klickitatcounty.org
mailto:bob.merritt@yvn.com
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No More Than 10-14 days

 Advertise for one (1) month
 K-3 to decide on who/where
 Pre-bid inspection week 2
 Legal notice







$1,000,000 

$1,600,000 

$256,000 

$160,000 

K-3 Capital Projects Funds

1,000,000$      Equipment
1,600,000$      Construction

256,000$         Sales Tax
160,000$         Pro fees

October 1st, 2019
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